Date : 1/12/2024 2:57:34 PM

From : "T Kost"

To : "Alphonse Talarico" , '""Paul Dulberg"

Subject : Resolving issues calmly and in a timely way

Mr Talerico, I was not part of whatever email exchanges that took place since January 8. I read
the exchanges carefully. I want to remove all confusion on whatever is going on by creating a
complete record of current events between us.

I created a complete record of our work product used in drafting the Supreme Court petition from
our email exchanges:

http://www.fraudonthecourt.net/exhibits/Group%20Exhibit%2052_ Supreme%20Court%20petiti
on%?20preparation%20and%20work%?20product/

I created a timeline of our exchanges while drafting the Supreme Court petition: linked at the end
of

http://www.fraudonthecourt.net/exhibits/Group%20Exhibit%2049 Dulberg's%20discovery%20a
nd%?20ettorts%20t0%20notity%20Judges%2001%20Clinton-Gooch-
Popovich%20fraud%200n%20court/

I made a complete record of email threads found in my 'inbox' from January 4 until today:
http://www.fraudonthecourt.net/exhibits/Group%20Exhibit%2049 Dulberg's%20discovery%20a
nd%?20efforts%20t0%20notify%20Judges?%200f%20Clinton-Gooch-
Popovich%20fraud%200n%20court/2024-01-

04%?20onward _email%20record%200f%20Dulberg's%20efforts%20to%20prepare%20Supreme
%20Court%?20petition.png

There seems to be some confusion between you and Paul Dulberg so I made a clear and detailed
record of what happened between us at links above that we all can access and in timelines we all
can see. If the above record is incomplete or I forgot something important please let me know so
I can update it. By keeping as clear and accurate a record as possible and updating it continually
we can avoid being confused by poor or shifting memories.

Mr Talerico, I need some kind of record of what the clerk said to you and what you said to the
clerk. Do you have notes or anything in writing that I can see? I cannot find any clear set of
directions that you provided to Paul Dulberg which he could follow in any of the communication
linked above. Perhaps I missed it.

If you already provided this information to us then please point to the documents or emails in the
links provided that you sent us and which contain the information we need to comply in detail
with the instructions of the clerk.

If you do not keep any notes of your many telephone exchanges with the clerk that you can
provide us, this means we are completely dependent on your memory of what the clerk told you.
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Obviously we need those memories written down and sent to us so we can comply with the
instructions of the clerk. Could you please write down everything that you remember from your
telephone exchanges with the clerk so we can have this information, too?

Thanks, Tom Kost



